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FW: Planning Application Consultation: NC/23/00380/NMA @ OFFICIAL - Public @ v

From: NCC Highways DC Corby <HighwaysDCCorby.NCC@northnorthants.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 2:59 PM
To: CBC Planning Services <PlanningServices.cbc@northnorthants.gov.uk>; Danielle WyattBond

<Danielle WyattBond@northnorthants.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation: NC/23/00380/NMA

NC.23.00380.NMA - Weldon, 5 Gretton Road

With regards to the above application, the LHA have no comments to make as it falls below our consultation
threshold.

Regards,

Highways Development Liaison — Corby | North Northants Council
North Northamptonshire Council
Sheerness House, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, Northants NN16 8TL

Twitter: @NNorthantsC
Facebook: @NorthNorthants
Web: www.northnorthants.gov.uk
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----- Original Message----- ‘ ‘ .
From: planningservices.cbc@northnorthants.gov.uk <planningservices.cbc@northnorthants.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 October 2023 12:46

To: NCC Highways DC Corby <HighwaysDCCorby.NCC@northnorthants.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Application Consultation: NC/23/00380/NMA

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please find attached consultation request regarding the above application, for your comments.
Kind Regards

North Northants
Council

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily those of North
Northamptonshire Council unless explicitly stated.

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential or privileged information and is intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any confidential, sensitive or protectively marked

material must be handled accordinglv.



